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e SEED 12 S ERERN & rivim 1] RS EXESIEEEDN @ ivm.ni1; (R IR EEEDN @ ivrm.ni]
Cc: 512e || 512e  [GRVON)]
From: 5.1.2e |51 2e]512¢] 5

Sent: Thur 2/11/2021 8:01:56 AM
Subject: RE: Update from vaccine planning
Received: Thur 2/11/2021 8:01:57 AM

In my last conversation they mentioned that capacity issue will be resolved. Ifneeds to be placed, they
will make it happen (political pressure helped with this decision I guess.

BW

From: CXER] 1 EXEEY JEXECEN @ ivrm.nl>

Sent: 11 February 2021 08:38

@rivm. v I IR <RI v ENEC D O D

@rivm.nl>

Ce: @rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Update from vaccine planning

 EEY

What I meant was vaccine types, so when for instance Janssen and novovax might come in at some point. Have not
looked at the problem you mention now. Good to know, and I should also need to check whether the new logistics
model accounts for that.

Best regards,
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